UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

ﬂ.

FOR THE NOQTHERQ DISTRICT OF OHIC

EASTERN DIVISION

OF AMERICA,

Civil No..C 70-301L

: : Judge Battisti
THE CLEVELAND TRUST CCOMPANY,

i Filed:
Pefendant. '
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;AMENDED COMPLAINT

The Un1upd States of Anarlca, pla;ﬁtlf : by

undor the dlrectwon of the ntgorney Cenera1 of the

W

Spates, brlnga tnla ClJll aCt101 to obt in eguitabl

against he above name de:endan;, and complains and

"alleges as follaows:
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"JURISDICTION AND VENUE
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ThlS ananced comolalﬁt is filed under Section o

- the Act of Congvess of October 15, 191 323,

38 Stat.

as amended (15 U.S.C. § 25), commonly Kndwh as the Clayton

Act, in order to prevent and restrain violations by the

~defendant of Sections 7 and‘S_of the Clayton

2ct.

2. The Cleveland Trust Company mainta

offices, transacts business, and is foupd within the
I 4 .

Division of the Noxrthern District;of Ohio.

its atto_nvfs,

~
36,

prvv .
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DEFENDANT
3. The Cleveland Trust Company, hereinafter referred
to as "Clevelaﬁd Trust,® is made the dafendant herein
Cleveland Trust is a corpc-ation organized and existing under

ANL

the laws of the State of Ohio, ‘with its principal offices

IIT

TRADE AND COMMERCE

-

4.‘_Cleveiand Trust, with over $3 biiiion in trust aseets,
is the 16th largest éenk in the-Unite&iStates in terms of total
“trust assets. In the Clevelend Standard Metrepolitan Sﬁatisiiceﬁ
Area, leveland Trust accounts for abOJt 60 oercent of the
~total trust assets he ld by commarcial banks, and three bark
account for about 96 D ercent of such'assets. : : .

5. As of the date of the filirg of.theé original complaint

—

George F. Karch (hereinafter ref ferred to as "Xarch") was

31

Chairman of the Board of Cleveland Trust. Allan K. Shaw
{hereinafter referred tc_as'"shaw") was Executive Vice President
-0 Clevela 1d Trust.

6. {a) Mult lole\‘pindle ené single spindle euEOﬂa tic bar
and chucking machines are complex machine tools ﬂhlch‘pe::o_ml
a Variety of integrated processas, such as.cqtting, polishing,
boring; and reemiﬁg o% ferrous and non-ferrous bars, tubes,
castings, and forgings. These machines are within a broad
market that includes some or all of the following types oI

b3

horizontal and vertical metal cuetlng equlp? nt: automatic

J

"tool rotating machines, numerically controlled lathes, canter
8 - 7

turning stations, turret lathes, tracer lathes, transfer lines
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and engine lathes, as well as certain types of forming eguipment
such as cold heading machines; in some situations the foregoing

are interchangeable in use for and have replaced or have bean

-replaced by automatxc bar and chucking machines.

(b) Within the market referred to in paragraph 6{z)

above are multiple spindl. automatic bar and chucking macq_“vs,

shich have the capability cof tocling more than one pwece o=

W)
r

metal at a time. Sal“° of new machines (including toocling,

attachments, accessohles and parts sold with orlgwnallv produce

‘fAltnougn MSA machlnes encounter son conpetvti 'from single
"Asplndle automatic bar and chuc king machvncs, the other types

~of equipment referred to in paragraph 6(a} above and used,

an ide ntifiable submarket within the msaning of the term *line

nachlnes) proauced in tHe Un;*e& States (he*ownafter referred

— il

vto as "HSA machines’ ) Wer‘ apcroxlmat ly $63 ml11101 ln 1909

rebuilt and foreign built multiple spindle automatic bar. and.

chucking machines, nonetheless sales ¢gf MSA machines constituta

rt
v

m
0
]

of commerce” as used in Section 7 of the Clayton 2¢

machines are sold and Sh7L§»d throug wout the United St

(<) Slngle splndle aLtOTath bar and chucki Dg mach r1inas -

(hérelnafter rere red to as "SSA maﬁhlpes“) can tool onlf

one metal piece at & time. SSA macn;nes_are sold ané'shipped

in int rstaue commerce.,

(d) Vertical boring mills are machine tools which
'principally perform the single operation of boring large

metal pieces;_'Vertical‘boring mills are sold and shipped

in interstate commerce. -

7. Acme Cleveland Corporation ("Acme™), with sales of
MSA machines of approximately $21,943,000 in 1969, accounted
for approximately 34.8 percent, or the largest share, of

total sales of MSA machines, Acme was formsd in 1968 as a

W
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result of a combination of National Acme Company and The
Cleveland Twist Drill Compan§. Acnea conﬁ;nues the busine
previously conduéte by National Acme Company, includin the

nmanufacture and sale of MSA machines. As of Deceﬁber 31,A1959,

Acme had capital, surplus. and undivided profits aggregaiing

more than $1 million.

8. Proxy statements and letters to stockhol

] > a
CX0Laers 1ssusa

in connection with the merger of «aulotal Acme Company and .

- The Cleveland Twist Drill Company announced that Xarch, zan o

agent of Cleveland Trust, would become a director of Acma.

9. (a) Pneuno-Dynamics Corporation (hersinafter referred

to as "Pnéumo¥), with sales of HSA.machines of about $9,014,000

in 1969, accounted for about 14.3 chent or the fourth largest

sharg, of total sales of ﬁSAfmachines;A As of December 31, 1959,
“Pneumoc had capital, surplué, and undivided orofibs aggregating
more than $1 million.

(b),if Pngumo and Acme merged outright into a single
company, such company wo 21d have had 49.1 per cent cf dolliar
isalés of MSA.machines4in 1969; such an outright msrger wbuld

violaﬁe Secfiqn 7 of the Clayton Act.

10. Shaw, an agent of Cleveland Trust, is . a Director of
- ~ v - . N

Pneumo. . E R ' SRS [

11.  (a) Warner & Swasey Company (hereinafter referrad to

as "W&S") sold MSA machines and SSA machines in 1969. WsS

O

has a subsmdlary, The.G. A. Gray Company (hereinafter referred

to as "Gray"), which sold vertical boring mills in 1%69. As

th

of December 31, 1969, W&S had capital, surplus, and undivided

profits aggregating more than $1 million.

{b) Cleveland Trust does substantial b
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12. Xarch, an agent of Cleveland Trust, is a Directox
of W&S.

13. (a) White Consolidated Industries, Inc. (hereinafter
referred to as "White") has a subsidiary, The Bullard Company

{hareinafter referred to ~s "Bullard"), which sold MSA machines
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1s in 1963. BAs of December 31, 1969,

,-la

White had capital, surplus, and undivided profits aggregating

more than $1 million.
(b) Cleveland Trust does substantial banking businsss
with White. .

14, {(a) Shaw, an agent of Cleveland Trust, is a Dirsctor’

(b} The following named companies are compatitors

in the following named products so that the eiimination of

competlitlon by agree‘ant'bétwéen'them would constitute a
,violation'of the antitrust laws. Pneumo.éo§petes with &S

in the sale of M3A machines. Pneumo covpetes with Bullard in

thza sale of MSA machines. jW&S, in its sale of SsSA chlnss,

competes with BulYa*d in its saTa OZ MSA machines. Gra

coﬁpetes with'Bullard in the'sale of vertical bé_
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First Offense

15..  Cleveland Trust, through its trust department, has
acquired, in a fiduciary capacity, substantial parts of the’
stock of Acme and Pneumo. Cleveland Trust acguired 27 percent

of the stock of Acme at the time of Acme's formation in

b

Saptember 1968 As of.September 1968, Cleveland Trust had

'full power to vote at least 20 perzent of the outstanding

(4]

HEr A

Lot Wepabimat &

v

e,

.
5
.




%
4

common stock of Acme and had gualified power to vote about
¥ ~ =

t

5 percent of such stock. As of Hovember é?
Trusthhad abbut 14 percent of tbe cutstanding common stock £
Pneumo. As.of that date, Cleveland Trust had full power to
vote all these shares.

“16. Cleveland Trust dozs not hold the aforesaid stock

solely for investment. Clevela

3

d Trust consistently exsrcises

the voting rlgh s to these shares of stock to elect directors,

and to influence important management and policy decisions.

b2

Cleveland Trust does substantial banking business with Acme

“and Pneumo. R o L

\

17. The effect of the aforesaid stock acguisitions may

‘be to substantially lessen compsatition in violation of

Section 7 of the Clayuon ACL as amended, in the following

ways amon obhcrs. Actual and potenti l compatition beaitwasen
7S :
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Acme and Prneumo in the manufacture and sale of MS:

nay be substantially lessen=d. - - T

Second Offense

18. Cleveland Trust, acting through its agents Karch and

Shaw, has been and is now a Direcior of Pneumo, W&S, and

- White in violation of Section 8 of the Clayton Act.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays:

.1.. That the acqqisition; retention, and use by Cleveland
Trust of thé stock of Acme and Pneumo e adjudged and decread
fo be inAviﬁlation of Section 7 of the Clayton Ack.

2. That Cleveiand Trust be reguired to divest its=1Ff of

its stcck in either Acme or Praumo.
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3. That Cleveland Trust be ordered to withdraw from

i

h

participation in the direction, control, or managemant o

either Acme oOr Pneumo.
4, That it be adjudged that Cleveland Trust has

Section 8 of the Clayton Acc.

—

5. That Cleveland Trust be ordered and directed

to oxder
/ltS agents to re51gn from leeCLOYS nips in all but ona of the

aLoresald comnaples, Pneumo, W&S, and White.

6. That ClmveTapd TrLsL, its officers, di

and all other persons acting on its behalf

; be enjoined Ifrom

S

permitting any of lta agents from serving as a director of
ox more compatvng co*poratﬁo 1S which are eacn engagea in iﬁter-
ﬂstate commarce and have capital; surylus,'and_undivided profits
aggregating more than $1 million.

7. Thét plaintiff have such injunctive :eliéf as ths

“Court may deenm Just and proper;

8. . That plaintif

" th

recover the costs of this suit.
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United States Attorney

Attorneys, Department of Justice
Ant;trusu Division

727 Wew Federal Building
ClLvelanv, Ohio 44199

Telephone: 216~522-4070
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